
 

1 
 

 
 

 

AGENDA 

 

 
A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1) June 20, 2023 
 

E. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
F. DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 
G. COUNCIL LIAISON REPORT 
 
H. COMMISSION MEMBERS PARK INSPECTIONS REPORT 
 
I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

1) Parks Centennial Update 
2) Municipal Parks Planning Grant  

 
 

J. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1) Heman Park Pool 
2) M. Felder Park Presentation 

 
K. COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 
L. ADJOURNMENT  

PARKS COMMISSION 
Heman Park Community Center 

975 Pennsylvania 
 

Tuesday, August 15, 2023 
6:30 p.m. 

 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
PARK COMMISSON 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 
TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2023 

 
Agenda Item A: Call Meeting to Order 
 

Park Commission President, James Wilke called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm. 
  
Agenda Item B: Roll Call  
 

Those in attendance included Commission President James Wilke, Commission Members Su Schmalz, Amy 
Gascon, Lisa Hummel, Carl Hoagland, and Patrick Fox. Also, in attendance was Director of Parks, Recreation 
and Forestry Darren Dunkle, Deputy Director of Parks Maintenance Todd Strubhart, and Deputy Director of 
Recreation Services Lynda Euell-Taylor. Those not in attendance included Council Liaison Steve McMahon. 
 
Agenda Item C: Approval of the Agenda  
 

Commission Member Hummel motioned, and Commission Member Fox seconded to approve the agenda. The 
motion was approved. 
 
Agenda Item D: Approval of the Minutes  
 

1) Commission Member Fox motioned, and Commission Member Hummel seconded to amend the minutes to 
Agenda Item H #5 to state: “Reported that there was a limb down that had been removed and that attention 
would need to be made at the water feature”. The motion was approved. 
 

2) Commission Member Hummel motioned, and Commission Member Fox motioned seconded to amend the 
minutes to Agenda Item J #1 to include “Further discussion took place regarding the status of the City of 
Clayton receiving resident rates and if the status could be amended or modified to reflect the rising cost of 
maintenance to the golf course”.  The motion was approved. 
 

3) Commission Member Hummel motioned, and Commission Member Gascon seconded to amend the 
minutes to Agenda Item K – Commission Member Schmalz to state “Stated that we need to have the 
availability to have soccer camps at Centennial Commons”. The motion was approved. 

 
Commission Member Hummel motioned, and Commission Member Fox seconded to approve the amended 
minutes. The motion was approved. 

 
 
Agenda Item E: Citizen Comments 
  
1.) Ms. Samudra Haddad of 6633 Clemens Avenue Apt 2E spoke about Metcalfe Park and stated that the park 

is home to Canadian Geese and that there are EPA regulations regarding the Geese; That the park 
grounds were unstable and that areas puddle after rains; Stated that she would like to see a 440 yard 
natural trail around the park, but it should not be a hard surface; Stated that kids play on the playground 
and ballfields, and would not like the character of the park change and that she had concerns as to 
pickleball courts; Asked that the Commission take all of her comments into consideration. 
 

2.) Mr. Mike Miller of 1331 Purdue Avenue stated that he had reviewed the 2008 Parks Master Plan and 
wondered if the Parks Commission had a sub-committee to look at upgrades and to consider top priorities 
versus bottom priorities; Asked why the city didn’t have low costs amenities such as skate parks, disc golf 
course, horseshoes, and pickleball; and he asked if there were future plans for Greensfelder Park.  



 

 

 
3.) Mr. Kevin Taylor of 7022 Canton Avenue spoke about Flood Restoration and in particular the responses to 

questions of moving the baseball field to another park and the affect it may have on the neighborhood, 
such as parking, etc.; Mr. Taylor also asked why we weren’t talking to the UCity School District about a 
ballfield complex; Mr. Taylor stated that he understood the floodway/floodplain, however, the Commission 
needed to talk about bigger issues and not personal issues. 

 

Mr. Taylor also pointed out the makeup of the Commission and stated that he wouldn’t say it was racist, but 
the Commission never talks about the basketball courts at Centennial Commons and is it because of race 
or age, but the Commission seems to talk about pickleball. 

 
Agenda Item F:  Department Report   
 

1) Mr. Dunkle reported that the city anticipated the opening of the pool on Saturday and that the pool hours 
would be from 12-6. 
 

2) Commission Member Schmalz asked about the timing of the implementation of the RecTrac Software in 
June as this is a busy time at the Golf Course.  Mr. Dunkle stated that due to several factors the 
implementation of the upgrade had been pushed back and as such June was the only time, we could begin 
implementation and that because of the high use of the golf course staff chose to begin the implementation 
there to make sure that we could get it up and running and to not cause any further issues or delays. 
 

3) Commission Member Gascon asked about the software’s ability to take online reservations of pavilion 
rentals etc. Mr. Dunkle and Ms. Euell-Taylor stated that they would have to further explore the ability as the 
city currently requires proof of residence (occupancy permits) for resident rates etc. 
 

 
Agenda Item G: Council Report  
 

1) No Report. 
 
Agenda Item H: Commission Members Park Inspection Report  
 

1) Fogerty Park (Su Schmalz) – Splash pad is not currently working. 
2) Kaufman Park (Su Schmalz) – Asked about the timing of the pickleball lines. Mr. Dunkle stated that staff had 

recently met with the contractor and is waiting on the schedule.  
3) Ruth Park Golf Course (Su Schmalz) – Stated that the Jim Woods bench leg was broken and was 

wondering when it would be repaired. 
4) Heman Park (Su Schmalz) – Reported that there was a lot of smoking and glass bottles at the concerts. 
5) Millar Park (Lisa Hummel) – Reported that an irrigation line had broke and that there had been flooding on 

the east end of the park. Also reported that the drinking fountain by the fields did not work. 
6) Ruth Park Woods (Lisa Hummel) – Reported looks good; with the exception of the portion of the vehicle that 

still remains. 
7) Dog Park (Patrick Fox) – Reported that the fencing had been replaced and asked about the water faucet 

access. Mr. Strubhart stated that staff would be moving the timer. 
8) Lewis Park (Amy Gascon) – Reported that the center fountain in the pond was not working. Mr. Dunkle 

stated that the city was still waiting on a part. 
 
Agenda Item I: Unfinished Business  
 

1) UCity 100th Birthday – Commission President Wilke reported that the Park rededication ceremony to name 
Kingsland Park to Shelley Welsch Park took place on Saturday, May 20, 2023 at 11:00 am; the Manikins in 
the LOOP had been taken down; and that there was going to be a Scavenger Hunt for kids 5-12 in the city 
parks. 
 
 



 

 

2) Flood Recovery and Restoration  
 

Mr. Dunkle referred to the Agenda Item Cover contained within the packet. 
 

Discussion took place by the Commission regarding the restoration or moving of the baseball field and what 
were the options, costs, scope of work, and the advantages of already having site amenities such as 
restrooms, parking lots, street parking , playground, and pavilions. Further discussion followed in regard to 
other possible locations within Heman Park and working with the UCity School District, and if a field would 
be available to the School District next season. Mr. Dunkle stated that the softball field at Heman Park would 
be ready for the fall, and that a practice field could be made available for baseball in the spring, however, a 
game field would not be available. 
 

Further discussion revolved around flood insurance vs regular insurance and could the commission do 
anything to assist with FEMA.  Mr. Dunkle stated that there wasn’t anything that the Commission could do, 
however, the City is continuing to have ongoing discussions with FEMA on a weekly basis. 

 

 
Agenda Item J: New Business  
 

1) Municipal Parks Planning Grant –  Mr. Dunkle referred to the Agenda Item Cover contained within the 
packet. 
 

Discussion of the Commission took place regarding if Metcalfe Park was the ideal place for pickleball; would 
the Parkview Gardens Association pay or donate the 20% match for the grant; what would be the scope of 
work; what would a Concept Plan costs; and do we have money on the table? 
 

It was further stated that the Commission could use the Planning Grant for a Parks Comprehensive Plan 
rather than for individual parks 
 

Commission Member Fox motioned, and Commission Member Hummel seconded to table the discussion 
until the July meeting. The motion was approved. 

 
 

2) Municipal Parks Construction Grant Round 24 –  Mr. Dunkle referred to the Agenda Item Cover contained 
within the packet. 

 

Discussion of the Commission took place regarding various projects such as the basketball flooring in 
Centennial Commons, Band Shell at Heman Park, other Heman Park priorities, as well as the development 
or redevelopment of the existing ballfield at Millar Park into a full-size baseball field. 
 

Commission Member Hummel motioned, and Commission Member Fox seconded to support an application 
for the development or redevelopment of the existing ballfield at Millar Park into a full-size baseball field. 
The motion was approved. 

 
3) Youth Sports  and Recreation Programs –  Commission Member Schmalz asked if any other program than 

the Scavenger Hunt was being offered at this time. Mr. Dunkle stated that staff was concentrating on 
reconstruction, RecTrac upgrade implementation, and getting the pool up and running. 

 

Comments were made as to the possibility of a youth basketball league for this fall/winter. 

 
 

Agenda Item K: Commission Comments 
  
Commission Member Fox – Spoke about the Budget Presentation Study Session that was held and stated that 
the City Code/Charter states that the Parks Commission should make recommendations for the budget and 
stated that he would like to receive further clarification on the ordinance and what the role of the Parks 
Commission should be. It was asked if Council Liaison McMahon or the City Manager could provide further 
clarification. 



 

 

Agenda Item L: Adjournment  
 

Commission Member Fox motioned, and Commission Member Hummel seconded at 9:08 pm to adjourn the 
meeting. The motion was approved. 



PRELIMINARY PROPOSAL FOR 
IMPROVEMENTS TO HEMAN PARK

FOR A PERFORMANCE VENUE

Merrick Felder, Architect

June 14, 2023




























